History of Al–Durra Co. The history of the company goes back to the 1940's and began with one product Kamardene (apricot sheets) which were all handmade. The Al–Durra factory now occupies 15.000 sq mt which includes our laboratory fully new equipped with the latest technology to meet with food standards and holds all the necessary certificates including haccp ISO 22000 and the ISO 9001 certificates.